
-1-



-2-



The Original Florida 
TOURISM TASK FORCE 

Meeting Agenda 
 
 
Hart Springs         October 17, 2019 
4240 SW 86th Avenue, Bell, FL      Thursday, 10:00 a.m.  
Gilchrist County  
 
 
           PAGE NO. 
I. Call to Order, Introductions         

II. Approval of Agenda         3 

III. Approval of September 19, 2019 Meeting Minutes     5 
 

IV. Old Business 
 
A. Committee Reports 

1. Finance Committee Report                 9 
a.  Monthly Financial Report Review and Approval - August 31, 2019 

2. Marketing Committee 
3. Bicycle Guide Committee               

 
 B. Fiscal Year 2018-19 Regional Rural Development Grant     31 
  1. Website 
 a. Attractions Maintenance and Updating      
 b. New Places to Go Town Pages 
  2. e-newsletter       31 
  3. Website Blogs 
  4. Ultimate Bicycle Guide Reprint 
  5. Domestic Travel Shows  
  6. Advertising Campaign 
 a. Digital Marketing 
 b. Print Advertising (UnDiscovered Florida, Florida Travel Planner, 
  Florida Transportation Map)      47 
 c. VISIT FLORIDA Retargeting Campaign 
  7. Brochure Distribution 
  8. Scholarships 
   a.   Florida Governor’s Tourism Conference 
  9. Professional Organization Memberships 
  
 C. Fiscal Year 2019-20 Regional Rural Development Grant 
  1. Authorization to Submit Fiscal Year 2019-20 Regional Rural   55 
   Development Grant Application 
 
 D. VISIT FLORIDA Grants 
 1. VISIT FLORIDA - North Central Florida Fiscal Year 2018-19 
  Rural Area of Opportunity Partnership Program      
  a. Final Reimbursement Request 
 2. VISIT FLORIDA - North Central Florida Fiscal Year 2019-20   57 
  a. VISIT FLORIDA FY 2019-20 Rural Area of Opportunity Grant Contract 
 
 -3-



E.  VISIT FLORIDA Report    
   1. Monthly Report - Brenna Dacks   
 
F.  Staff Items         
       
G. Other Old Business 

1. Updated Task Force Member Contact Information    61 
2. Travel Show Coordinator Contract - Fiscal Year 2019-20 

 
 H. Announcements 
 
V. NEW BUSINESS 
 
VI. Leadership Forum: Donna Creamer, Gilchrist County 
  Outdoor Recreation Opportunities in Gilchrist County 
 
VII. Adjournment 
 
Date and Location of Next Meeting: 
 
The next regular meeting is scheduled for 10:00 a.m., November 21, 2019 in Columbia County at a 
location to be determined. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
r:\original florida\task force meetings\agendas\2019\ofttf agenda 10-17-19.docx 

-4-



MINUTES OF 
The Original Florida  

TOURISM TASK FORCE 
 

 
VISIT FLORIDA Office September 19, 2019 
2540 West Executive Center Circle, Suite 200 10:00 a.m. 
Tallahassee, FL
  
MEMBERS PRESENT 
 
Sean Plemons, Alachua County 
Will Sexton, Bradford County, Vice-Chair 
Russ McCallister, Dixie County 
Patricia Watson, Gilchrist County 
Katrina Richardson, Jefferson County 
Craig Colton, Lafayette County 
Carol McQueen, Levy County 
Jackie Blount, Madison County 
Phyllis Williams, Madison County 
Charissa Setzer, Suwannee County 
Dawn Taylor-Perez, Taylor County, Chair 
Thomas Herndon, Wakulla County 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT 
 
Daniel Riddick, Bradford County 
Paula Vann, Columbia County  
Rod Butler, Columbia County 
Lee Deen, Gilchrist County 

 
OTHERS PRESENT  
 
Donna Creamer, Task Force 
   Travel Show Coordinator 
Brenna Dacks, VISIT FLORIDA 
Nancy Moreland, Convey More  
Lois Nevins, By All Means Travel 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
 
Lauren Yeatter 
 
 
 

David Ward, Jefferson County 
Tisha Whitehurst, Levy County  
Teena Peavey, Suwannee County  
Sandy Beach, Taylor County 
Dale Walker, Union County  
Natalie Knowles, Wakulla County 
 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER, INTRODUCTIONS  

 Noting the presence of a quorum, Chair Dawn Taylor, called the meeting to order at 10:08 a.m.   
 

II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

 Chair Taylor requested approval of the meeting agenda, as presented. 

ACTION: Katrina Richardson moved and Sean Plemons seconded to approve the meeting 
agenda.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 
III.   APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST 15, 2019 MINUTES 

 
Chair Taylor asked for approval of the August 15, 2019 meeting minutes.  
 

-5-



ACTION: Katrina Richardson moved and Carol McQueen seconded to approve the August 15, 
2019 minutes as presented.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 
IV. OLD BUSINESS 
 
 A.  Committee Reports 
 

1. Finance Committee Report 
 
 a. Monthly Financial Reports Review and Approval 
 
  1.   July 31, 2019 
 

ACTION: Phyllis Williams moved and Craig Colton seconded to approve the July 31, 2019 
monthly financial report as presented.  The motion passed unanimously. 

  
 b. Adoption of Fiscal Year 2019-20 Budget 
 

ACTION: Katrina Richardson moved and Patricia Watson seconded to approve the Fiscal Year  
2019-20 Budget as revised to delete $12,000 for six New County/Town Website Videos.  
The motion passed unanimously. 

 
2. Nominating Committee Report 

 
Phyllis Williams, Chair of the Nominating Committee presented the Committee’s 
recommended slate of officers for the term of October 2019 to September 2021: 
Chair: Dawn Taylor-Perez 
Vice Chair: William Sexton 
Secretary/Treasurer: Katrina Richardson  

 
ACTION: Carol McQueen moved and Sean Plemons seconded to approve the slate of officers as 

presented by the Nominating Committee.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
  3. Bicycle Guide Committee Report 
 

The Bicycle Guide Committee met on September 9, 2019 at 2:30 p.m. at the Visit 
Columbia Office in Lake City. 

  
 B. Fiscal Year 2018-19 Regional Rural Development Grant 
 

 1. Website 
 
  a. Attractions Maintenance and Updating 
 
  b.  New Places to Go Town Pages 

 
 2. E-Newsletter 
 

Lauren Yeatter, Senior Planner reported that the Fall Newsletter will be emailed by 
the end of September 2019. 

-6-



 
 3. Website Blogs 
 

Nancy Moreland reported that blogs on Williston, High Springs and White Springs 
will be completed soon. 

 
 4. Ultimate Bicycle Guide Reprint 
 
 5. Domestic Travel Shows 
 
  a. Georgia RV and Camper Show 
   

Donna Creamer reported on the show. 
 

 6. Advertising Campaign 
 
  a.    Digital Marketing 
 
  b.    Print Advertising (UnDiscovered Florida, Florida Travel Planner, 
         Florida Transportation Map) 
 

Brenna Dacks reminded the Task Force that the advertisement for the 2020 
Transportation Map is due October 3, 2019. 

 
  c.    VISIT FLORIDA Retargeting Campaign  
 

Lauren Yeatter reported that the Retargeting Campaign will begin after the Madden 
Group finalizes graphics. 

 
 7. Brochure Distribution 

 
 8. Scholarships 

 
  a. Florida Governor’s Tourism Conference  

 
 9. Professional Organization Memberships 
  
C. VISIT FLORIDA Grants 
 
 1. VISIT FLORIDA - North Central Florida Fiscal Year 2018-19 
  Rural Area of Opportunity Partnership Program 
 

a.    Final Reimbursement Request 
 
Lauren Yeatter reported that the Task Force has not yet received payment for the final 
reimbursement request. 
 

 2. VISIT FLORIDA - North Central Florida Fiscal Year 2019-20 
 

 

-7-



D. VISIT FLORIDA Report   
 
 1. Monthly Report 
  Brenna Dacks presented the VISIT FLORIDA monthly report. 
 

 E.  Staff Items 
 
 

F.  Other Old Business 
 

1. Updated Task Force Member Contact Information 
 

G.  Announcements 
 
  Task Force members made announcements of interest to the Task Force.   
 

                V.   New Business 
 
VI. Adjournment 
 
Date and Location of next meeting 
 
The next meeting is scheduled for 10:00 a.m., October 17, 2019 in Gilchrist County at a location to be 
determined.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 10:56 a.m. 
 
 
_______________________         10/17/19 
Dawn Taylor-Perez, Chair                                                                         Date 
 
        Minutes prepared by Lauren Yeatter of the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R:\Original Florida\Task Force Meetings\Minutes\2019\OF_MINUTES_9-19-19.docx 

-8-



-9-



-10-



-11-



-12-



-13-



-14-



-15-



-16-



-17-



-18-



-19-



-20-



-21-



-22-



-23-



-24-



-25-



-26-



-27-



-28-



-29-



-30-



-31-



-32-



-33-



-34-



-35-



-36-



-37-



-38-



-39-



-40-



-41-



-42-



-43-



-44-



-45-



-46-



-47-



-48-



-49-



-50-



-51-



-52-



-53-



-54-



-55-



-56-



-57-



-58-



-59-



-60-



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force MEMBERS as of 10/17/2019 
 

ALACHUA COUNTY 
($15,000 - 3 votes) 
 
Vacant 
 
Ron Gromoll 
Visiting Lecturer 
University of Florida Department of Tourism, 
Hospitality & Event Management 
FLG 190A, P.O. Box 118205 
Gainesville, FL  32611 
(w) 352.294.3064 
rgromoll@ufl.edu 
 
Sean Plemons 
Content Manager 
Visit Gainesville/Alachua County 
33 North Main Street 
Gainesville, FL  32601 
(w) 352.374.5260 
splemons@alachuacounty.us 
 
BRADFORD COUNTY 
($3,000 - 2 votes) 
 
William Sexton, Vice-Chair 
Bradford County Attorney 
945 North Temple Avenue 
Starke, FL  32091-2210 
will_sexton@bradfordcountyfl.gov 
(w) 904.368.3902 
 
The Honorable Daniel Riddick 
Bradford County  
Board of County Commissioners 
945 North Temple Avenue 
Starke, FL  32091 
(w) 352.473.7033 
(o) 904.966.6327 
(f) 352.473.5907 
bccriddick@yahoo.com 
 
COLUMBIA COUNTY 
($8,000 3 votes) 
 
Vacant 
 
Rod Butler 
General Manager 
Holiday Inn Hotel and Suites 
213 SW Commerce Boulevard 
Lake City, FL  32025-1501 
(w) 386.487.1080 

gm@hilakecityfl.com 
 
Paula R. Vann 
Executive Director 
Columbia County 
Tourism Development Council 
P.O. Box 1847 
Lake City, FL  32056 
(w) 386.758.1312 
pvann@columbiacountyfla.com 
www.springsrus.com 
 
DIXIE COUNTY 
($2,000 - 2 votes) 
 
Vacant 
 
Russ McCallister 
Suwannee Guides and Outfitters 
PO Box 1345 
Old Town, FL 32680 
(w) 352.542.8331 
(h) 352.325.1520 
(c) 352.258.0189 
russ776@bellsouth.net 
www.visitdixie.com 
www.suwanneeguides.com 
 
GILCHRIST COUNTY 
($2,000 - 2 votes) 
 
The Honorable Lee Deen 
Mayor, City of Trenton 
114 North Main Street 
Trenton, FL  32693-3440 
(o) 352.463.4007 
WLDeen6757@gmail.com 
 
Patricia Watson 
Executive Administrative Assistant 
City of Trenton 
114 North Main Street 
Trenton, FL  32693 
(w) 352.463.4000 
pwatson@trentonflorida.org 
 
HAMILTON COUNTY 
($1,000 - 2 votes) 
 
Vacant 
 
Vacant 
 

-61-

mailto:rgromoll@ufl.edu
mailto:splemons@alachuacounty.us
mailto:will_sexton@bradfordcountyfl.gov
mailto:bccriddick@yahoo.com
mailto:gm@hilakecityfl.com
mailto:pvann@columbiacountyfla.com
http://www.springsrus.com/
mailto:russ776@bellsouth.net
http://www.visitdixie.com/
http://www.suwanneeguides.com/
mailto:WLDeen6757@gmail.com
mailto:pwatson@trentonflorida.org


JEFFERSON COUNTY 
($2,000 - 2 votes) 
 
Katrina Richardson, Secretary/Treasurer 
Executive Director 
Monticello-Jefferson County  
Chamber of Commerce 
420 West Washington Street 
Monticello, FL 32344 
(w) 850.997.5552 
info@monticellojeffersonfl.com 
 
David Ward 
Monticello-Jefferson County  
Tourism Development Council 
420 West Washington Street 
Monticello, FL 32344 
(w) 850.519.5543 
dwardpa@embarqmail.com 
 
LAFAYETTE COUNTY 
($1,000 - 1 vote) 
 
Craig Colton 
Suwannee River Rendezvous 
828 NE Primrose Road 
Mayo, FL 32066 
(w) 386.295.2510 
craigcolton@suwanneeriverrendezvous.com 
 
LEVY COUNTY 
($4,000 - 2 votes) 
 
Carol McQueen 
9207 Florida Street 
Fanning Springs, FL  32693 
(h) 352.221.2946 
 carolmcqueen44@gmail.com 
 
Tisha Whitehurst 
Director 
Levy County Visitors Bureau 
620 North Hathaway Avenue 
Bronson, FL 32696  
(w) 352.486.3396 
tourism@visitnaturecoast.com 
 
MADISON COUNTY 
($3,000 - 2 votes) 
 
Jackie Blount 
Madison County  
Tourism Development Council 
184 NW College Loop 
Madison, FL 32340 

(c) 850.673.1046 
jacquelynblount@yahoo.com 
 
Phyllis Williams 
Executive Director 
Madison County  
Chamber of Commerce and Tourism 
182 NW College Loop, Unit A 
Madison, FL 32340 
(w) 850.973.2788 
phyllis@madisonfl.org 
 
SUWANNEE COUNTY 
($4,000 - 2 votes) 
 
Charissa Setzer 
Marketing Coordinator 
Suwannee County  
Tourism Development Council  
100 Court Street SE, Suite 214 
Live Oak, FL  32064 
(w) 386.330.2220 
(c) 386.688.3871 
charissas@suwgov.org 
www.visitsuwannee.com 
 
Teena Peavy 
Marketing Director 
Spirit of the Suwannee Music Park 
3076 95th Drive 
Live Oak, Florida 32060 
(w) 386.364.1683 
teena@musicliveshere.com 
www.musiclivesehere.com 
 
TAYLOR COUNTY 
($4,000 - 2 votes) 
 
Dawn Taylor-Perez, Chair 
Executive Director 
Taylor County Chamber of Commerce 
428 North Jefferson Street 
Perry, FL 32347 
(w) 850.584.5366 
(c) 850.843.0992 
taylorchamber@fairpoint.net  
www.taylorcountychamber.com 
 
Sandy Beach 
20845 Keaton Beach Drive 
Perry, FL  32348 
850.578.2898 
(c) 850.843.1546 
sandybeach8431546@gmail.com 
 

-62-

mailto:info@monticellojeffersonfl.com
mailto:dwardpa@embarqmail.com
mailto:craigcolton@suwanneeriverrendezvous.com
mailto:carolmcqueen44@gmail.com
mailto:tourism@visitnaturecoast.com
mailto:jacquelynblount@yahoo.com
mailto:phyllis@madisonfl.org
mailto:charissas@suwgov.org
http://www.visitsuwannee.com/
mailto:teena@musicliveshere.com
http://www.musiclivesehere.com/
http://www.taylorcountychamber.com/
mailto:sandybeach8431546@gmail.com


UNION COUNTY 
($1,000 - 1 vote) 
 
Dale Walker 
City Manager 
City of Lake Butler 
200 SW 1st Street 
Lake Butler, Fl. 32054-2016 
(w) 386.496.3401 
dwalker@cityoflakebutler.com  
 
WAKULLA COUNTY 
($3,000 - 2 votes) 
 
Natalie Knowles 
Procurement and Contract Coordinator 
Wakulla County Board of County 
Commissioners 
3093 Crawfordville Hwy. 
Crawfordville, FL  32327 
(w) 850.926.0919 
nknowles@mywakulla.com 
www.visitwakulla.com 
 
Thomas Herndon 
Outreach Coordinator 
Wakulla County Tourist Development Council 
P.O. Box 1263 
Crawfordville, FL  32327 
(w) 850.745.7713 
therndon@mywakulla.com 
www.visitwakulla.com 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

STAFF 
 
Lauren Yeatter 
Senior Planner 
Visit Natural North Florida 
2009 NW 67th Place 
Gainesville, FL 32653 
(w) 352.955.2200 ext. 113 
yeatter@ncfrpc.org 
www.visitnaturalnorthflorida.com 
 
Scott R. Koons 
Executive Director 
Visit Natural North Florida 
2009 NW 67th Place 
Gainesville, FL 32653 
(w) 352.955.2200 ext. 101 
koons@ncfrpc.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
:\original florida\members & volunteers\of member list 10-17-
2019.docx 
 

-63-

mailto:dwalker@cityoflakebutler.com
mailto:nknowles@mywakulla.com
http://www.visitwakulla.com/
mailto:therndon@mywakulla.com
http://www.visitwakulla.com/
mailto:yeatter@ncfrpc.org
http://www.visitnaturalnorthflorida.com/
mailto:koons@ncfrpc.org


-64-



-65-



-66-


	ADPB7FC.tmp
	Carol McQueen
	Dale Walker




